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Fwd: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

Catherine Walker 
Tue 6/16/2020 7:49 AM
To:  Lori Schwartz 

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S20 5G.

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 5:00:43 PM
To: Catherine Walker 
Subject: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?
 

Hike longer with our extended summer hours!
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From Memorial Day to Labor Day our summer hours are in effect. This means you have
more time to enjoy all the things you love about the Forest.

Whether you're a member, or purchase daily admission, your next trip to the Forest just
got a little bit longer and more fun!

Summer Hours:

 Monday - Friday
8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Saturday - Sunday
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Although our buildings are closed, our trails are open! Purchasing a membership or daily
admission is easy! Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Fontenelle Forest is Celebrating Juneteenth
On Friday, June 19, all African-American community members will be given free daily
admission to trails at Fontenelle Forest and Neale Woods. If visiting Fontenelle Forest,
simply check in at the front gate!

Learn more about Juneteenth here. For questions, call 402-731-3140.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY70GgtFAT36qK3-5FgSVRjIotlB6vK3lGyV-2Du1-2Ds7kFHtLNpXgY3DdhQ2m69TeVZAZ6gxU9NTn-5Fk-2D3OTEFU0Q-5FFORil-2DNtT8wa25NbqhtvN-2DNW-2D5MEzmK8YC1nxBypUXU9Vg-3D-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=1z33qlkRHsUtduxQWwUa_bD26C5e5tYsy2HDA05pn7w&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY2TDhR5U-5FMt6BYgj2oIBEpvO8f-5FW6JdABXMc5LNmZ034h6CmeVfgVbY43OCKUBqcZJmaj7yIJEF-2DYjNxoU-5FuopHeHJmIZe03FQ-3D-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=C8pzkESYLaWABiXqwO2KbQX7N1hCCrpqXpEiFcsiYmA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY70GgtFAT36qK3-5FgSVRjIotlB6vK3lGyV-2Du1-2Ds7kFHtLNpXgY3DdhQ2m69TeVZAZ6gxU9NTn-5Fk-2D3OTEFU0Q-5FFORil-2DNtT8wa25NbqhtvN-2DNW-2D5MEzmK8YC1nxBypUXU9Vg-3D-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=1z33qlkRHsUtduxQWwUa_bD26C5e5tYsy2HDA05pn7w&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY3HyIA8KPDus-2D6eUDYoQAtE3CdF9otxlUovfTe17CZ5e-5FAxI7x1y8Ry7p4AOKo4XZf-2DL944XHQzWQezB4ZwTcmsZRBFpc2BkCBRvSN2TcYDU-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=WTChG-VwJ5Kr9SczJMYk2Tb0obALvhEtIdwvG1Idec0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY3cmbD6NAehA-2DilvInImwGjmlcMixqKvx7-5FzEhurvXaEwA95Jw3zB127Gv-5FhSEb8xHLyBAQ4QdHz5loykWXQi1BQ45XtikyPP8dhH8vsl0rr9eJG9uYFRZc-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=rUx0UAYqFlr2JFNLcqNQE2M3JBUKv0snBIkZiBu-WJY&e=
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Understanding Nature: Life in the Wetlands
Watch this pre-recorded video program free via Facebook or Zoom!

Ponds, lakes and wetlands are common in rural areas. Learn about the wide variety of life
that make their homes in and around wetlands.

This program is free for members and non-members.

LEARN HOW TO WATCH FOR FREE

Fontenelle Forest is now
offering virtual camps!

There's only two weeks left.
Sign up now!

Family Backpack Program

We provide the tools.
You bring the imagination!

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY3cmbD6NAehAtlq7-5FAiVERtVzmHcan9qaBS3bbwH0WL0dFUiKVn-2DtRW4wWnH-5FuSw5ZR0rrEzt5QQynmRg7x8aLgqQ7NioyopcRRbhd4sJp5WgKV4vvdF-2D6Q4Rdy-2DOgj7w6U0K7-5F3RWaVP1rvKiF6BlNHMUhsi7NC68cIfbI0hk0y9LDf8D1VQ2rWQwbBUFFBkAsW5mqsRb5cr2XaTAEE9Bst2b2PVdqtjQ-3D-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=F_KcJrfDD1k91hZaNY8pojVRkKORLghqBukN_5IdF8E&e=
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Experience interactive, hands-on
exploration around your home or in
your own greenspace, with live Zoom
virtual camp sessions and nature-
based activities to keep young
naturalists busy and engaged. 

Our virtual summer camps are
designed to inspire kids to put down
the screens, go outside, and do what
kids are supposed to do: explore, ask
questions, get dirty, and socialize!

SIGN UP NOW!

Explore the Forest in a new and
exciting way through our Family
Backpack Program.

Our educational backpack contains
guides, activities, and tools that will
inspire your family to interact with the
natural world and make exciting
discoveries in the Forest. 

Call 402-731-3140 to reserve your
backpack today!

All items sanitized between uses,
including backpack!

LEARN MORE

From the Forest
Every Mon-Wed-Fri-Sat at 3:00 p.m. we'll bring you a different themed segment of "From
the Forest" on our Facebook page.

Mon: Raptor/Critter Moments
Wed: Wednesdays in the Woods

Fri: Forest Discoveries
Sat: All Things Fontenelle

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY62nYhDAoFnNCDlg755IGJFwkF0Kv7yODiFY6UFYIfl2EPN4QrwTNemHihdlmE-2Dxa9jt34Tsf3C3T0Uy1iZqFUN2e4u49KHFKEJM760Oi5NLgk3u8dI-2Dah4vPdvzWmm4A-2D-2DiRtLyxvyOls8NK36q0XKFGlkYeRqjJMOj06b08zYX-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=9f9xp5eabhksFNLRFSoZ2Yu7IpUvf9QyFQNahiS1iLE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY6tkXffUwgPIqMqJWOr3-5FJfnm7opGt7q3wkS6nesUyCplNy1EXZQ6xCAr0Aofi6MtQuz-5FvIzWpQ7UmxdgSJum3u-5FJ8oAOA7gXWOVmbRlyt3UPWfGw0szom8-5Ft4wpivO0iI7R8JkXuqjpGqbsrvYu-5FMVaZeburkMzSTlmbWMUMqNV-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=TuLSLf2SaKHl8JGfAeHTSDazXFfs174sP6bp4USS7mU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY01ZnXeuoLGKVPdbQ7meI3X9ODHRcvKYUhqVbKwXGmvP9ZGb1-2DEIB8ajLqffLw9igDniDJCjG5inCFRay75tS14P-5F5ImBZQYDA-5Fr3jOS0f4dleaNklKM9y4-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=fTSyCmCxzD0jFTLqPE2CDO15YRZOGRgLTWsJIwlBQXs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY01ZnXeuoLGKVPdbQ7meI3X9ODHRcvKYUhqVbKwXGmvP9ZGb1-2DEIB8ajLqffLw9igDniDJCjG5inCFRay75tS14P-5F5ImBZQYDA-5Fr3jOS0f4dleaNklKM9y4-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=fTSyCmCxzD0jFTLqPE2CDO15YRZOGRgLTWsJIwlBQXs&e=
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If you missed last week's videos, you can check them out on YouTube.

FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed, but our trails
are OPEN to members (or with daily admission).

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit
during this challenging time.

If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission is easy!
Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.

Learn More

Fontenelle Forest
1111 Bellevue Blvd N
Bellevue, NE 68005

Phone: 402-731-3140
FontenelleForest.org

Visit us online

        

Fontenelle Forest | 1111 Bellevue Blvd North, Bellevue, NE 68005

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FYz2c-5F91cmtMepQM6giwy8k0K7MFv8Af5EWRrB-5FQ-2DNCYgWfqNWdXARJCKRElW4f7VvvIHqDmZ1lvBNM3DiGKfu9mPF5LeXEH4HxbYzUYGD-2D9IerX1yD0i0gF8GutLJfupj3o3yVSOnV3j-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=G5ShQ7_VIoK2K4zCX9Fnnv1h01MfObFi38Cf1DTG3Hk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001tyzavHDXzA42KfjLcuFHKe3ZLOeNYKAOFZf-5FqVjwQpEicjsPbTy-5FY01ZnXeuoLGKVPdbQ7meI3X9ODHRcvKYUhqVbKwXGmvP9ZGb1-2DEIB8ajLqffLw9igDniDJCjG5inCFRay75tS14P-5F5ImBZQYDA-5Fr3jOS0f4dleaNklKM9y4-3D-26c-3DeopUcM0GMdwZ3fdMICdhusQ8sa4r8bB7Cl7mjJFSPL2xoshmhYt-5Fvg-3D-3D-26ch-3DDthqBqkTiQXd-5FFVysc59im6ComuTsQ-5FXajtlUFlta2QMTTBXy-2DfAfA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=uExRUDKQdFMAYKEaxO0uuvI6HSWxBxyz60MJLEpdssI&s=fTSyCmCxzD0jFTLqPE2CDO15YRZOGRgLTWsJIwlBQXs&e=
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